Majid Amin

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 11:51 AM

To: majid.amin@ctc.org.pk

Cc: Awais Khan

Subject: FW: [EXT] Complaint on Dual job and students in CBV Khyber kpk

Please initiate and hold their salaries.

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 11:27 AM

To: Ayesha Naeem

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; Naila Nizam

Subject: FW: [EXT] Complaint on Dual job and students in CBV Khyber kpk

Dear Ayesha
Please proceed.

Regards
FK

From: MOHAMED, Gedi

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 11:14 AM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Complaint on Dual job and students in CBV Khyber kpk

Kindly go ahead.
Regards,
Gedi

Get Outlook for i0S

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 10:29:36 AM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Complaint on Dual job and students in CBV Khyber kpk

Dear Sir

Email was received regarding dual jobs of UCPOs in Khyber, upon investigation CTC has confirmed dual jobs of two

UCPOs;

1) Mr. Hazrat Ullah (CNIC # 2120289357767 , UCPO Ali Masjid B, Jamrud ) — Currently working as PST teacher.
2)  Mr. Niamat Ullah (CNIC # 2120225684049, UCPO Sur Kamar, Jamrud) - Working as constable.
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Your kind approval is requested to issue show cause notices and their salaries will be on hold till further notice.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Sunday, 25 April 2021 4:41 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>;, majid.amin@ctc.org.pk; Awais
Khan <awais@ctc.org.pk>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Complaint on Dual job and students in CBV Khyber kpk

Dear Mr. Waseem and Mr. Faizan,

In continuation to below email, CTC team has acquired evidence regarding the dual job of UCPO Ali Masjid B,
Jamrud - Mr. Hazrat Ullah (CNIC # 2120289357767). He is currently PST teacher and his salary slip for the
month of March 2021 is also attached herewith.

Furthermore, the complaint against UCPO Ghundi B, Jamrud - Amanat Khan (CNIC # 2120244564671)
regarding his regular studies and non-locality was also investigated. He was student of MBA session 2017-
2019 in IMSciences University and is not currently doing any studies (verification email from controller of
university attached). He became UCPO as a result of transformation in June 2020. His CNIC and locality
certificate are attached which shows that he is local of Ghundi village. Therefore, the allegations couldn’t be
proved against the said staff member.

On the basis of available evidences, issuance of show cause is recommended to UCPO Mr. Niamatullah and
UCPO Mr. Hazrat Ullah on account of concealment of dual job and as per policy their salaries shall also be on
hold.

Approval of WHO PO is requested for proceeding with the recommended action.
In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, 2 April 2021 12:45 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan
<khanfai@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; majid.amin@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: [EXT] Complaint on Dual job and students in CBV Khyber kpk

Dear Mr. Waseem,



With reference to below email, CTC team has acquired evidence regarding dual job of UCPO Sur Kamar,
Jamrud - Mr. Niamat Ullah (CNIC # 2120225684049). He is working as constable, however have not disclosed
the same to CTC. His salary slip for the month of Feb 2021 is also attached herewith for your perusal.

Approval of WHO PO is requested for issuance of show cause to the staff member on account of dual job so
that his stance may be acquired.

Regarding the dual job of the following staff members, CTC team is in process of investigation and once solid
evidences are acquired, details shall be shared with WHO PO.

e UCPO Ali Masjid B - Mr. Hazrat Ullah dual job as PST Teacher
e UCPO Ghundi B - Amanat Khan regular student of IMSciences University
e UCPO Chapari - Abdul Haseeb as property dealer

In case of any further information regarding the same, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 10:56 am

To: 'na' <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; SALVATORI, Edda
<salvatorie@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Complaint on Dual job and students in CBV Khyber kpk

Dear Ayesha,
We have received complaint regarding UCPOs working in Khyber, kindly look into the matter and share detailed report

e Amanat khan ucpo Ghundi B students IMSCIENCES 1.5 MBA program 2017-2019 , Non local
e Niamt ullah UCPO Surkamar govt police duty in with jamrud Tehsil

e Abdul haseeb ucpo chapari Property dealer

e Hazrat ullah ucpo Ali majid PST teacher

Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 9:30 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Complaint on Dual job and students in CBV Khyber kpk

Dear Mr. Waseem, Mr. Faizan,



FYL.

In the below list there are 4 UCPOs. Kindly can you pls share with the concerned for detailed verification and action as
per SOPs ?

Kind regards

Edda

From: zai khan <zaiafridikhan1234@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 1:25 AM

To: Asif.ali@ctc.org.pk; Tuahmed@unicef.org; Sairanisar@ctc.org.pk; Majid@ctc.org.pk

Cc: Jagbor@unicef.org; Awais@ctc.org.pk; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; M.islam@ctc.org.pk;
Eocpakhtunkhwa@gmail.com; eoccoordinator@gmail.com; aetsano@unicef.org; Dnayyab@unicef.org; SALVATORI,
Edda <salvatorie@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Complaint on Dual job and students in CBV Khyber kpk

Dear Sir
Following are double job and students in khyber district CBV program which is fully against the SOPs of CTC and

Continously effecting program activities

Recommend for Action

1.Mehraban shah AS Ghundi A car bargain in Karkhano
2. Mirzali khan UCDO GHUNDI B Non local
3. Ihsan ullah AS Ghundi B private teacher at alhabib school bakar abad

4. Niaz Muhammad AS Ghundi B regular student at Peshawar University and private teacher at alhabib private school
bakar abad

5. Sawar khan CHW Ghundi B shop and car washing service on ring road Peshawar
6. Shehzad CHW Ghundi B private teacher in ALHABIB public school bakar abad
7. Muhib ullah CHW Ghundi B job in RMI

8. Muhammad Imran AS Ghundi B complete MBA 3.5 years from NCS education with same time perform Area
Supervisor duty

9. Abid CHW Ghundi B PCO in Karkhano Market

10. Inayat khan CHW Ghundi B dual job

10. Amanat khan ucpo Ghundi B students IMSCIENCES 1.5 MBA program 2017-2019, Non local
11. Shah khan CHW Ghundi A work word boy in RMI

12. Riaz khan AS Ghundi A car bargain



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Najib ullah CHW Ghariza community teacher

Usman UCDO Ghariza Non local leaving in Hayat abad

Haseeb ullah UCDO New Abadi Non local

Saddam AS Ghariza principal at bright zong school Ghundi

Yahya khan AS Ghariza private school teacher in Ghariza

Shakeel UCDO Shakas Non local leaving in tehkal

Said nazir ucco Shakas kin ship brother farman ullah

Farman ullah AS Shakas kinship brother UCCO Said nazir Shakas

Said ghafar AS Shakas police duty with jamrud Tehsil

Sikander AS Tidi bazar shop in jamrud bazar also dealing motorcycle
Sabeel AS tidi bazar dual job

Nigar UCDO currently student from Peshawar University

Kiramat CHW Ghariza wazir dand journalist ,member of jamrud press club
Niamt ullah UCPO Surkamar govt police duty in with jamrud Tehsil

Rafiq ullah CHW Surkamar In political party PTI

Abdul haseeb ucpo chapari Property dealer

Abdul Sawab UCDO chapari ghovt servant, teacher in chappari School and non local

Abdul Jalil AS chapari job in govt school chapari

31.Akhtar javid chw chapari composing shop jamrud bazar old nadra market

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Sher Alam CHW Surkamar job in Alshifa hospital Ghundi road

Raja gul chw Ghundi A electronic store at Karkhano Market noor Plaza

Sardar chw Ghundi A regular student of bs physics Peshawar University

Azmat ullah AISM Ali masjid installment job of different things

Hazrat ullah ucpo Ali majid PST teacher

Irshad ullah ucco non local and property shop in United plaza Karkhano Market

Safdar shah ucco UC lora miana mula gori is doing own business having marble factor in Shahi bala



39. Pak Rasool Ucco Pindi lalma or Mia morcha is Personal Coordinator with Noor ul hag Qadri
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